
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pachaco Slraat 
Sinta Fa, Ntw Maxico I750S 
(605) 827-7131 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Rand Carroll, OCD Legal Counsel 

FROM: ROGER C. ANDERSON, Bureau Chie 
Environmental Bureau 

SUBJECT: Case No. 11518, Sunco Trucking Water Disposal 
Landfarm Application 

DATE: October 16, 1996 

The OCD Environmental Bureau requests a continuance of the above 
referenced case. The case i s scheduled to be heard on October 17, 
1996. A continuance i s requested to a convenient date that the 
hearing can be held in the Farmington area. The application has 
been protested by residents adjacent to the proposed landfarm and 
a hearing in Santa Fe may discourage protestor testimony due to 
time and distance and would not be in the best interest of the 
public or the applicant. 


